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HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

The basalt plains to the west of Melbourne, bounded on
the west and north by uplifted plateanx and on the south
and east by the bay and river valleys, have a climate of
their own. The area is in a rain shadow and has an
average rainfall of less than 550 mm per year. This
makes the country suitable for grazing or hay
production but not for intensive cultivation. The soil,
however, is fertile. From the excellent growth that
followed good rain, the early settlers saw thal, b for
want of water, they could be farming a rich land,

The progress toward imrigation came from both private
and public endeavours in various parts of Victoria with
Melbourne's West playing an important role in both
sectors. Probably the first effort in Vietoria to bring
waler 1o the dry land was made by David Milbum of
Grange Farm, Keilor in 1857, Elsewhere in the siate,
G. Eason was imigating froit rees and vegetables near
Ballarat in 1858, Sydney Ricardo pumped water from
the Yarra at Heidelburg in 1859 and the fourth may have
been John Garden of Tarradile in 1861,

The State Government was slow in becoming involved
in irrigation projects, only doing so afier the efforts of
Alfred Deakin in the 1880s and the esiablishment of
local water supply trusis. In 1883 an Irrigation Act was
passed in the Victorian Parliament, followed by a Royal
Commission in 1884 1o which Deakin was appointed.
He wavelled to India and America to leamn something of
the subject and was mstrumental in bringing out the
Chaffey brothers. They provided advice to the Victarian
Water Supply Department (formed in 1386) and went on
to develop the large schemes and settlements at Mildura
and Renmark, The Irigation Act of 1886 provided for
the establishment of local water supply trusts which
unfortunately were unsuccessful,
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Ong of the first major Stae Government schemes was
developed with the assistance of George Chalfey in
Werribee in the 1890z, Later schemes used the waters of
the Lerderderg, Werribee and Maribyrnong Rivers and
Pyke's Creek to imigate the alluvial lands near Bacchus
Marsh, Keilor, Melion and Werribee. Miles of channels
and pipelines were constructed and fields were levelled to
control the distribution of water. Most of the successful
schemes were carried oot under the direction of the State
Rivers and Water Supply Commission (SRWSC). This
was one of the Orst government bodies in the world o
control public water resources. (Now known as the
Rural Water Commission)

PUMPS AND PIPELINES

If you begin at the Humes Historic Siie Mel 28 C9
take time (o see the concrete pipes made by Humes
Pipes and used extensively in farm irrigation and
drainage from early this century to today.

CANNING STREET Mel 27 G&

A small market garden which draws its water directly
from the river can be scen from the road just west of the
Maribyrnong River. You can get a closer look from the
river path to the Canning Street Reserve. Water [s
raised by pump to the top of the garden and then
distributed o the crops through pipes and sprays or
allowed to run down open furrows in the ground along
the contours of the hill. While the power source has
changed, this system is like thal used by the firs
irrigators in this country and the same principle was
employed by the ancient farmers of Asia and the Middle
East. Like many of the larger irmigation arcas, this
small farm is on the alluvial terraces of the tiver. The
soil there is formed by silt being built up when the
river floods and is therefore particularly fertile.

KEILOR

The river flais on the Maribymong were the site of
several early farms using irrigation for orchards and
vegetable gardens, David Milbum, probably the [first
irrigator in Victoria, used hand-powered pumps Lo lift
water from the river inlo his irrigation channels, Later,
horse-powered chain water-1ifis were used, followed by
windmills and eventually three hydranlic rams. Water
was raised between 20 and 50 feet. The weir he
constructed to store water for irrigation can still be seen
just up-siream of the Arundel Road bridge. Mel 14 f2
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Other families closely associated with the origins of
irrigation in the district were the Goudies, the Dodds,
the Cahills and the Borells. Jose Borell was an
immigrant from Spain and lived on the farm just off the
old Calder Highway east of the river which is now part
of Brimbank Park. Mel I4 K8 He was particularly
adept at getting high yields from his land, developing
and adapting the techniques he brought from Spain and
coming up with his own innovative methods. The
Dodds and Goundies also farmed land now part of
Brimbank Park. The ficlds, once planted with fruil trees
and vegetables, have been leveled to ensure an even
distribution of water. The terraced fields can be clearly
distinguished in many paris of Keilor,

EXFORD Mel 255 G2

The Melton Reservoir was construcied in 1912 ag an
exira storage facility for the Werribee Irrigation Scheme.
With its opening in 1916 Werribee ceased to rely solely
on Pyke's Creek Reservoir.

BACCHUS MARSH Mel. 219

Today this town is the centre of a thriving market
gardening and orchard area. It has been so for most of
the last sixty or so years, having developed from a
predominantly hay and grazing disirict last century.

Federal Milk Factory, Bacchos Marsh.




Pyke's Creek Res, ﬁvﬁy

WERAIBEE GORGE

WERRIBEE VALE
ROAD

The Werribee Gorge State Park, Mel. 255 EI, is an
excellent place to examine relics of past irrigation
systems. In 1906, a channel was constructed along the
western side of the Werribee River by a Mr McFarlane,
between Werribee Gorge and his house, 1o provide water
to his property, a distance of two and a half miles, The
dynamiting done during construction became a catalyst
to the protection of the gorge, resulting in its
reservation as a public park in 1907.

Another channel was constructed on the other side of the
river in 1928 to provide town water to Bacchus Marsh.
The walking track along the gorge follows this chammel
for much of its length. Note the features of this system
in the park. A pipe used (o cross the gully near the
entrance road where the concrete abutments can still be
seen. Various forms of channel construction can be
viewed along the rack including parts built up with
earth banks, formed out of stonework set in mortar and
cut inte the solid rock. At the top of the channel is a
small weir.
WERRIBEE VALE Mel. 219 B3
The present source of water for Bacchus Marsh irmigators
is the weir and channel through Werribce Vale, west of
the wown with extra storage at Pyke's Creek Reservoirs.
Pyke's Creek Dam was constructed in 1911, enlarged
between 1927 and 1929 by the SRWSC, with a mile
long tunnel compleéted in 1918 o draw water from the
Werribee River.

In summer, when the streams are low, the demand for
water by farmers is high, so the sluice gates are opened
10 allow water o carry on down the river (o the
Werribee Vale weir. Here an hydranlically controlled
gate regulates the flow into the concrete-lined channels,

The development of the scheme encouraged the growing
of lucerne in imigated paddocks. The luceme chaffl was
produced in several chafl-cutting works established
during the same period and used o feed the many dairy
cattle in the area. Pearce Brothers, from a prominent
local family, had at least two mills in Bacchuy Marsh
and the Australian Grain and Ambler Company had onie
al Parwan.

Chammels can be discerned along the hills in several
parts of Bacchus Marsh. Some are disused and replaced
by underground pipes. Some are new, while some of the
original channels are sill in use. On the flats, a
network of concrete and earth channels distributes water
to each field, Metal wheels known as Dethridge wheels
regulate the fow and record each farmer’s allocation and
g0 enables the SRWSC to calculate its charges. A
SRWSC depot in Maddingley manufaciured the
Dethridge Wheel for supply throughout Australia.

In the lanes around Bacchus Marsh you can see the
varicus types of charmels and methods of distributing
waler as well as large varieties of crops. being irrigaicd,
ranging from fruii trees to vegetables and pasiures. The
methods include the following:

Border Check; uzing low embankments around small
areas to control flooding of selected areas for pasiurs
and fodder crops.

Wild Filooding; where there 15 little contro] of the water
which is simply allowed to flow from the highest to
lowest parig of the field.

Contour Banks; using carth banks following the
contours of the land between which the water may flow.

Furrow; where furrows between each row of crop
whether trees or vegetables, are flooded in tur.

Spray and Trickle methods have been used widely in
FECEnt years.
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Werribae

A number of milk factories operated in Bacchus Marsh
from the 1890s. This is a further reflection of the extent
of the influence of the irrigation schemes, as many
other indusiries: were linked to rthe farming

developments,
WERRIBEE

One of Lhe first major irrigation schemes in Victoria {or
Australia) began in \he area just north of Werribee
township in 1889 by the Werribee Irrigation Trust and
Invesiment Co., now commemorated in Riverbend
Park. Mel 205 F2. George Chaffey of the American
irrigationist brothers became a direcior of the
experimental irrigation scheme which used pumps to
raise water from the Werribee River. A pumping plani
was erected with a capacity of 1,500 1o 2,000 gallons
per minute. Avermes of peppercorns and gum Lrecs were
planted on the boundaries of the blocks. W.F. Soloman
put in a forty acre orchard of peaches, apricots, plums,
apples and pears, with a variely of vegetables being
grown between the rees while they came 1o marurity.
(hhers followed him on a smaller scale. The scheme did
nol prove a success, possibly becanse hay production
provided sufficient profils to fammers in the area without
the need for expensive irrigation sysiems.
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Eilomitres

Relics of the scheme, including channels and the site of
Chaffey's house, and a pictorial display can be seen at
Riverbend Park. This is also the site of the Werribee
diversion weir and the beginnings of the present day
irrigation chammels.

The Closer Seitlement Act of 1904 allowed the sale of
small blocks of land, In that year the State Government
purchased 23,212 acres of George Chimside's Werribes
Park to expand forming in the siate. However, the
blacks of land were so small that people were
discouraged from taking up land uwntil a 1909
Amendment allowed the purchase of an increased area by
an individual,

The establishment of the SRWSC heralded a new phase
in irrigation, An American irrigation engineer, Mr
Elwood Mead, was appointed chairman and his first task
was 1o report on the scheme for the Werribee Park
Closer Settlement area,

Wemtbes Vale weir, Bacchus Marsh.



